


 


UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT


EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK


------------------------------------------------------------------------x         Docket No.   


ANNSELM MORPURGO,  					CV - 07 1149


					Plaintiff,			      PRO SE


	-against-						         FIRST AMENDED	


								COMPLAINT


THE INCORPORATED VILLAGE OF SAG HARBOR,                  Demand for Jury Trial


and Gregory N. Ferraris as appointed Mayor, Edward 


Deyermond as retiring elected Mayor, and J. Doe #1


through #N of the elected or acting Board of Trustees,





SAG HARBOR VILLAGE POLICE, and Thomas Fabiano		SEYBERT, J.


as Police Chief, Police Officer Patrick Milazzo, and


								TOMLINSON, M.


SAG HARBOR VILLAGE BUILDINGS DEPARTMENT, 


and Timothy Platt as Fire Marshal/Code Enforcer, and 


Buildings Inspector Albert Daniels as material witness, and





SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY, and


Paul Greenwood as Assistant Superintendent, and





CALECA & TOWNER, PC, Andrew T. Towner, Esq., and





JOHN JERMAIN MEMORIAL LIBRARY, Gregory N.


Ferrarris as President of the Board of Trustees, and J. Doe #1


Through #N of the appointed or elected Board of Trustees,





JOHN JERMAIN FUTURE FUND, Gail Slevin and 


Gregory N. Ferraris, CPA, LLC, as Contacts, and J.DOE


#1 through #N as subscribers,


 


GREGORY N. FERRARIS, THOMAS FABIANO, 


PATRICK MILAZZO, TIMOTHY PLATT, 


PAUL GREENWOOD, CHRISTINE STANLEY a/k/a


HELGA MORPURGO, ANDREW T. TOWNER, ESQ., 


MICHAEL A.WOLOHOJIAN,  PETER DARROW,


and other persons J. DOE #1 through #N as other 


conspiring individuals upon Discovery,


					Defendants. 


-------------------------------------------------------------------------x





I.  Parties:





    Plaintiff ANNSELM MORPURGO, resides at 6 Union Street, P.O.Box 1650, Sag Harbor, NY 11963


    Defendant THE INCORPORATED VILLAGE OF SAG HARBOR, has its offices at Municipal Building, 55  Main Street, Sag Harbor, NY 11963


    Defendant SAG HARBOR VILLAGE POLICE, has its offices at Police Headquarters, 70 Division Street, P.O.Box 660, Sag Harbor, NY 11963 


    Defendant SAG HARBOR VILLAGE BUILDINGS DEPARTMENT, has its offices at Municipal Building, 2nd Floor, 55 Main Street, Sag Harbor, NY 11963


    Defendant SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY, has its main offices at 4060 Sunrise Highway, Oakdale, NY 11769-0901;  tel:  631-563-0236


    Defendant JOHN JERMAIN MEMORIAL LIBRARY, is located at 201 Main Street, Sag Harbor, NY 11963;  tel: 631-725-0049


    Defendant CALECA & TOWNER, PC, has its offices at 257 Pantigo Road (Route 27), East Hampton, NY 11937


    Defendant JOHN JERMAIN FUTURE FUND has offices c/o Gail Slevin,  residing at 264 Main Street, P.O. Box 2536, Sag Harbor, NY 11963


    Defendant GREGORY N. FERRARIS, maintains offices at  Gregory N. Ferraris, CPA, LLC, 108 Main Street, Sag Harbor, NY 11963 


     Defendant ED DEYERMOND, resides at Akerley, Sag Harbor, NY 11963;Tel. 631-725-1087


    Defendant THOMAS FABIANO, has offices at Police Headquarters, 70 Division Street, P.O.Box 660, Sag Harbor, NY 11963 


     Defendant PATRICK MILAZZO, has offices at Police Headquarters, 70 Division Street, P.O.Box 660, Sag Harbor, NY 11963 


    Defendant TIMOTHY PLATT, has offices at SAG HARBOR VILLAGE BUILDINGS DEPARTMENT, Municipal Building, 2nd Floor, 55 Main Street, Sag Harbor, NY 11963 


    Defendant PAUL GREENWOOD, has offices at SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY, East Hampton Office, 32 Montauk Highway, East Hampton, NY 11937


    Defendant CHRISTINE STANLEY a/k/a HELGA MORPURGO, resides at  207Acabonac Road, (Windmill Village), East Hampton, NY 11937; Tel. 631-329-0130


    Defendant ANDREW T. TOWNER, ESQ., maintains offices at CALECA & TOWNER, PC, 257 Pantigo Road, East Hampton, NY 11937; Tel. 631-329-0400


    Defendant GAIL SLEVIN, resides at 264 Main Street, P.O. Box 2536, Sag Harbor, NY 11963


    Defendant MICHAEL A. WOLOHOJIAN‘s only known address is c/o Alison Milano, Broker, Prudential Douglas Elliman Real Estate, 138 Main Street, Sag Harbor, NY 11963;  Tel:  631-725-0200


    Defendant PETER DARROW, resides at Jefferson Street, Sag Harbor, NY 11963





II.  Jurisdictional Statement





The jurisdiction of the Court is invoked pursuant to violation of Plaintiff’s First, Fourth, Fifth and Fourteenth Amendment Rights and federal statute 42 U.S.C. Section 1983 governing the actions of appointed or elected Officials acting under color of law and in concert and/or conspiracy with the private interests of next-door neighbors and/or racketeering real estate developers and their corrupt attorneys.





       Plaintiff further petitions the Office of the United States Attorney General for permission to sue for treble damages under R.I.C.O. 


   





III.  Statement of Claim.


a.  Background and Related Action





	There is only one related action presently pending in New York State Supreme Court, Riverhead, Index No.  05554-2003, Christine Stanley a/k/a Helga Morpurgo vs. Annselm Morpurgo, et al.,  in which Defendant Helga Morpurgo is plaintiff and Plaintiff Annselm Morpurgo is defendant.  Defendant Annselm Morpurgo has been denied her motion to file counterclaims therein by presiding Justice, Hon. Thomas F. Whelan on grounds of laches.   No other Defendants in the herein are now defendants in that action. 





 	The action is between two sisters to force a partition sale of Plaintiff’s sole residence at 6 Union Street, Sag Harbor Village, to which property Plaintiff continues to hold title in the entirety.  





	That action violates Plaintiff’s First, Fifth, and Fourteenth Amendment Rights since the chaotic procedures and practices of the New York State Supreme Court in Riverhead effectively work to deprive elderly impoverished seniors, who are owners of valuable but distressed properties targeted by wealthy and politically influential private interests, of their right to a fair trial and an affordable appeals process.  





	The instant Complaint relates to actions committed by Officials of The Incorporated Village of Sag Harbor, and the Sag Harbor Village Police and other persons acting under color of law in violation of 42 U.S.C. Section 1983  in concert and/or conspiracy with, and in sympathy with, the private interests of neighbors and predatory real estate developers, including Trustees of John Jermain Memorial Library, and community subscribers to John Jermain Future Fund, and by Plaintiff’s sister Helga Morpurgo and her attorneys, Caleca & Towner, PC,  to violate Plaintiff’s First, Fourth, Fifth and Fourteenth Amendment Rights and to deprive Plaintiff of all her civil rights and property without due process.





	Plaintiff’s home is extremely dilapidated and in danger of condemnation, but not through any failure due to Plaintiff but as a result of repeated attack from vandals engaging in ‘blockbusting’ and in conspiracy with Sag Harbor Village and North Haven Village residents anxious to acquire the property below fair market for expansion of the adjacent private not-for-profit foundation, John Jermain Memorial Library, through a community action group known as John Jermain Future Fund.





	Also known in the arts as poet-philosopher Artemis Smith, Plaintiff is a long-time human rights activist and equal opportunity landlord,  remaining now the only person residing on the premises as Founder and Manager of a rival equal opportunity not-for-profit educational foundation, The Savant Garde Institute, which maintains offices on the premises and is attempting to raise funds to create a Cultural Center on the property that would also benefit the Library next door.  


 


	Since purchasing the property from her parents’ estate in 1976, Plaintiff has been under frequent and repeated attack from vandals, many of them known to be family members of Sag Harbor Village Policemen residing in neighboring North Haven Village.  Plaintiff’s 1987 First Amendment and human rights complaints, timely filed in multiple Notices of Claim against Sag Harbor Village Police, were investigated by S.A. Beverly Ratcliff of the FBI in 1987, after which there was some hiatus of racist Police harassment during the tenure of Joseph I. Ialacci as Sag Harbor Village Police Chief and Plaintiff did not pursue her claims.  





	 The instant complaint arises from a new wave of Police harassment in response to intensified community pressure widely reported and endorsed in the local Press from subscribers to John Jermain Future Fund who are anxious to keep the private Library from moving and from losing its funding from the School District for failure to provide requisite services therein, and who are seeking to purchase Plaintiff’s property both for expansion, and for the extremely valuable Trophy historical structure that can be removed and used by them to raise funding for the privately-owned Jermain Library.  But these persons have never been willing and continue to be unwilling to pay a fair market price for the ten bedroom, eight-unit apartment house now occupied as a faculty residence under net lease to a rival not-for-profit foundation, The Savant Garde Institute, which is seeking to create an Art Center and rehabilitated residence for Plaintiff, Founder and Tenant in Common. 





 


b.  The Complaint





	Plaintiff, complaining against all the above-named parties acting independently or in concert to deprive her, as an impoverished senior citizen, of  her good health, liberty and property in violation of her First, Fourth, Fifth and Fourteenth Amendment rights, and her rights to equal protection under the law in violation of 42 U.S.C. Section 1983, under penalty of perjury, hereby gives testimony and alleges as follows:





Count 1:  On or about February 6, 2007,  P.O. Patrick Milazzo of the Sag Harbor Village Police, on information and belief related to Donna Milazzo of the Board of Trustees of John Jermain Memorial Library and alleged to having a private interest favoring the Library, was given limited access to the first floor commercial space of Plaintiff’s premises to investigate a reported theft of valuable art work and was permitted to photograph that limited area.  





	PATRICK MILAZZO, allegedly acting in concert with or under malicious instructions from  J. DOE of THE INCORPORATED VILLAGE OF SAG HARBOR, and/or J. DOE of JOHN JERMAIN MEMORIAL LIBRARY, and/or J. DOE of JOHN JERMAIN FUTURE FUND, and/or SAG HARBOR VILLAGE POLICE by Police Chief Thomas Fabiano, and litigant HELGA MORPURGO and/or J. DOE as interested real estate developers, under color of law took advantage of his access to that limited area to report on dilapidated conditions therein, allegedly in rogue abuse of official discretion, violating Plaintiff’s privacy rights and Fourteenth Amendment rights to equal protection under the law.





Count 2:  Subsequently and in the next week, PATRICK MILAZZO and J. DOE of Sag Harbor Village Police, again in violation of Plaintiff’s Fourteenth Amendment rights, opportunistically used information supplied by HELGA MORPURGO, whom they know to be an unreliable witness and person of highly questionable judgment,  to facilitate her side in a private lawsuit against Plaintiff.  In an act of rogue selective enforcement, POLICE used that information to file false complaints with the Health Department and the Adult Protective Service, causing investigators to come to Plaintiff’s door requesting access to the house to investigate conditions therein allegedly reported to them by POLICE and nonresident HELGA MORPURGO, which included false claims of no heat and multiple health violations.  





	Finding no stench or standing garbage or other reason to compel entry, neither the Health Department nor the Adult Protective Service, on frequent repeated visits, saw any reason to violate Plaintiff’s Fourth Amendment rights by pressing further and went away taking no action in what clearly appeared to them a specious complaint generated by an interested party in a law suit.





Count 3:   Not being able to induce investigators from either the Health Department or the Adult Protective Service to violate Plaintiff’s Fourth Amendment rights, on or about 9 February 2007, PATRICK MILAZZO with HELGA MORPURGO and/or her Attorney, ANDREW T. TOWNER, ESQ.,  and/or VILLAGE POLICE CHIEF THOMAS FABIANO and/or J. DOE of SAG HARBOR VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, on information and belief also acting on orders from MAYOR GREGORY N. FERRARIS who is also President of the Board of Trustees of  privately-owned JOHN JERMAIN MEMORIAL LIBRARY and whose accounting firm allegedly also services privately-funded JOHN JERMAIN FUTURE FUND, again in a gross abuse of power and on information and belief now also roguely invoking The Patriot Act,  caused to be elicited a letter signed by PAUL GREENWOOD, Assistant Superintendent of the SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY’s East Hampton Office, which professed having damaging and defamatory second-hand knowledge of numerous New York State Code violations on the premises in portions of the house to which unnamed employees allegedly had criminally trespassed, to facilitate issue of a warrant to search the premises for illegal occupants.  





Count 4.  The Greenwood Letter was later shown to be completely uncorroborated when meter readings produced by John C. Milazzo of SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY’S Legal Department disproved excessive water usage and no corroborating record of past Health Department violations of standing raw sewage or garbage was produced.  Further, despite PAUL GREENWOOD’s insistence to the contrary,  Suffolk County Water Authority’s Legal Department by John C. Milazzo, Esq., denied any knowledge of such a letter ever having been seen, authorized or sent, and further to be in violation of all Company policy.  Nevertheless, SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY is held liable for the letter signed by employee PAUL GREENWOOD in that it failed to issue a public disclaimer to Southampton Town Justice Court as demanded by Plaintiff or to confirm its position in writing.





Count 5.  Nevertheless, acting upon this spurious and damaging letter, which multipli-violated Plaintiff’s Fourth and Fourteenth Amendment Rights, either  PATRICK MILAZZO or J. DOE of  Village Police and/or J. DOE of Village Board of Trustees, pressed the Sag Harbor Village Buildings Department and Code Enforcement Fire Marshall to demand immediate access to Plaintiff’s home, which Plaintiff denied, wherefore they went away seeking a warrant to enter the premises, in conspiracy and in violation of Plaintiff‘s Fourteenth Amendment rights to equal protection under the law.





Count 6.  On or about Thursday, February 15, 2007, at about 11:00 AM, at 6 Union Street, again allegedly acting on the same complaint by J. DOE #1 through #N of all of the above, Fire Marshal TIMOTHY PLATT, in the presence of Sag Harbor Village Building Inspector Albert Daniels, material witness, and accompanied by VILLAGE POLICE, to preclude entry of the entire premises by warrant, was given restricted access by Plaintiff of only the hallways and commercial portions of the building strictly for the purposes of determining whether the residential areas on the second floor had requisite safe dual access and smoke alarms.   Whereupon TIMOTHY PLATT, in violation of Plaintiff’s Fourth and Fourteenth Amendment rights and 42 U.S.C. Section 1983, proceeded to inspect all areas of the house except the second-floor residential area, knowing full well the house was closed and empty of tenants for winter except for the Owner/Caretaker’s quarters.  This act of selective enforcement, not prompted by any complaint from building tenants or any other person who might be injured while invited on the premises, violated Plaintiff’s Fourteenth Amendment rights to equal protection under the law.


	


Count 7.   Unable to find any standing raw sewage or household garbage or actual vermin on the premises, nor any imminent fire code threat to the premises, Fire Marshal TIMOTHY PLATT exceeded his official authority by acting as a health inspector and an electrical wiring inspector, neither of which he is officially qualified to be, and proceeded to cite Plaintiff with numerous New York State Code violations in the closed and uninhabited and commercial areas of her house that are not normally cited against seniors residing in grandfathered apartment houses known to be empty of commercial tenants within the Historic Landmarked District of Sag Harbor, and further customarily require, under Section 55-15.10(C) of the Sag Harbor Zoning Code, prior service of notice to repair be given by the Village Building Inspector, material witness Albert Daniels, upon Order proceeding from the full SAG HARBOR VILLAGE Board of Trustees, or upon notice from the Suffolk County Health Department or the New York State Board of Fire Underwriters. 





	This selective enforcement of the New York State Code by TIMOTHY PLATT  violates Plaintiff’s Fourteenth Amendment rights and was done solely to deprive Plaintiff of her property rights under color of law, in violation of 42 U.S.C. Section 1983 in order to place the grandfathered multifamily certificate of occupancy in jeopardy and intimidate and induce an immediate below-market sale or abandonment of the premises, to prevent acquisition of the property by anyone other that JOHN JERMAIN MEMORIAL LIBRARY and PETER DARROW, and/or to facilitate acquisition by MICHAEL A. WOLOHOJIAN, on information and belief, low-bidding in behalf of JOHN JERMAIN FUTURE FUND, PETER DARROW and JOHN JERMAIN MEMORIAL LIBRARY as opposed to competing higher-bidding condo-developer Harmon Levine, who changed his offer to a contingency contract for fear of now not being able to obtain a building permit for the restoration of eight apartments.


   


Count  8.   On or about Friday, February 16, 2007, at about 5:00 PM, at 6 Union Street, Suffolk County Tax Map No. 903-3-3-69, in the Village of Sag Harbor, Town of Southampton, County of Suffolk, State of New York, during a period of extreme cold and freezing temperature, Fire Marshal TIMOTHY PLATT, arbitrarily and capriciously and in direct or indirect conspiracy with all named Defendants wrongfully posted the entire premises as unfit for human occupancy, again engaging in selective enforcement and further, without notice and time to repair,  violating Plaintiff’s right to due process and equal protection under the Fourteenth Amendment.





 	Further, in immediately posting the entire building, including residential areas to which he had no access, as unfit for human occupancy and without adequate notice to resident-owner occupant, an impoverished senior citizen, and on a three-day weekend in freezing temperatures, Fire Marshal TIMOTHY PLATT, acting under color of law and in alleged conspiracy with Mayor GREGORY N. FERRARIS, Police Chief THOMAS FABIANO, Police Officer PATRICK MILAZZO, HELGA MORPURGO and/or  ANDREW T. TOWNER, ESQ. of CALECA & TOWNER, PC, and J. DOE of JOHN JERMAIN FUTURE FUND and/or other J. DOE, alleged intending purchaser including but not limited to MICHAEL A. WOLOHOJIAN and PETER DARROW, committed an act of reckless endangerment by willfully and maliciously attempting to constructively evict Plaintiff, a senior, from her own home and the neighborhood in violation of her First, Fourth, Fifth and Fourteenth Amendment rights and 42 U.S.C. Section 1983.





Count  9.   The acts of P.O. PATRICK MILAZZO and J. DOE of SAG HARBOR VILLAGE POLICE are further alleged to have been committed in rogue retaliation against Plaintiff for the filing of many previous grievances against SAG HARBOR VILLAGE POLICE and Police Chief Thomas Fabiano, also in violation of her First, Fourth, Fifth and Fourteenth Amendment rights and 42 U.S.C. Section 1983.





Count 10.   Further, wrongful acts by TIMOTHY PLATT and P.O. PATRICK MILAZZO and J. DOE of all the above-named Defendants favoring the private interests of HELGA MORPURGO, ANDREW T. TOWNER, ESQ., and MICHAEL A. WOLOHOJIAN,  are alleged to have been done either voluntarily and in concert and/or conspiracy with J. Doe #1 through #N of the Board of Trustees of JOHN JERMAIN MEMORIAL LIBRARY as against the civil rights of Plaintiff and the property rights of  rival foundation, The Savant Garde Institute, which has been pledged a 25% interest in the net proceeds of sale of her property for relocation or expansion.





	Since an unoccupied building is deemed abandoned and an invitation to thieves and arsonists, it invites immediate condemnation and demolition by SAG HARBOR VILLAGE.  Mr. Platt’s malicious posting sought to intimidate Plaintiff from remaining on the premises, so as to achieve such condemnation, in order to further the private interests of litigant HELGA MORPURGO and ANDREW T. TOWNER, ESQ.,  to immediately sell to MICHAEL A. WOLOHOJIAN, on information and belief a fronting purchaser for PETER DARROW and J. DOE of JOHN JERMAIN FUTURE FUND and J. DOE of JOHN JERMAIN MEMORIAL LIBRARY’s Board of Trustees, and GREGORY N. FERRARIS.  


 


Count 11.   TIMOTHY PLATT’s malicious posting further threatens the health, safety and property rights of Plaintiff as a senior citizen in order to intimidate her into selling to MICHAEL A. WOLOHOJIAN for only $900,000 or face the prospect of  being removed from her home and put into an adult home after being cited each coming week with a multitude of continuing extraordinary and selectively-enforced violations, in violation of her Fourteenth Amendment rights.  Plaintiff, unmoved by such a threat,  remains on the premises in defiance of the Order both as resident Landlord and as Chief of Security for the building, which is on long-standing net lease to not-for-profit educational foundation, The Savant Garde Institute, a party in interest not yet joined in this Complaint.  





	The matter of the first wave of cited violations was tried last week in Southampton Town Justice Court wherein Plaintiff was fined $550 which, though minimal, nevertheless represents a hardship sum for a senior with no income other than social security.


 


Count 12.  THE INCORPORATED VILLAGE OF SAG HARBOR by its former Mayor, EDWARD DEYERMOND and past Boards of Trustees, and other former VILLAGE Mayors and Boards of Trustees since 1987, have instituted confusing and inequitable buildings permit application procedures to block Plaintiff’s repeated efforts to get building permits to bring the multifamily structure up to New York State Code, even while removing such procedural barriers to favor every effort of JOHN JERMAIN FUTURE FUND to obtain variances and concessions from joint meetings of all the VILLAGE Boards for permission to demolish Plaintiff’s home, without her consent, in order to make room for JOHN JERMAIN MEMORIAL LIBRARY expansion, in brazen violation of Plaintiff’s Fourteenth Amendment and property rights and with public complicity by  HELGA MORPURGO.





Count 13.  HELGA MORPURGO and her attorneys, CALECA & TOWNER, PC and ANDREW T. TOWNER, ESQ., have actively cooperated with SAG HARBOR VILLAGE POLICE in making repeated attempts  to constructively evict and force Plaintiff to sell her residence at a fraction of its present realtor listed asking price of $4,500,000 for a long period of years, their actions fully recorded in the local press.


This has been done in conspiracy with private real estate interests including next-door neighbor PETER DARROW,  and J. DOE #1, alleged to be MICHAEL A. WOLOHOJIAN, acting in behalf  of J.DOE #2 through #N subscribing to JOHN JERMAIN FUTURE FUND, and/or GREGORY N. FERRARIS, who sits in brazen conflict of interest as both unelected Sag Harbor Village Mayor and appointed President of the Board of Trustees of JOHN JERMAIN MEMORIAL LIBRARY and/or J. DOE #1 through #N of those elected or appointed Boards of Trustees.





Count 14.  After facilitating the posting of the premises by TIMOTHY PLATT, HELGA MORPURGO and one or more of the other Defendants DOE are now demanding she sell it to MICHAEL A. WOLOHOJIAN for only $900,000 or agree to sign a reduced-contingency contract with Harmon Levine for only $1,100,000, both of whom, on information from Andrew T. Towner, Esq., are also including the sub-contractual interests of adjoining neighbor PETER DARROW, an alleged founding contributor to JOHN JERMAIN FUTURE FUND, an alleged corrupt organization.





Count 15.  On 26 December 2006, at a time she knew Plaintiff would not be at home, litigant HELGA MORPURGO criminally trespassed inside Plaintiff’s private living quarters having no warrant or any form of Discovery Order from any court, committing criminal mischief thereon and taking staged photographs which she then presented to the Supreme Court of the State of New York in a distorted supporting affidavit to a renewed Partition Action before Hon. Thomas F. Whelan, J.S.C., and further shared this same information with P.O. PATRICK MILAZZO of SAG HARBOR VILLAGE POLICE in an effort to gaslight Plaintiff and constructively evict her from her home in order to coerce her into selling her property to MICHAEL A. WOLOHOJIAN for only $900,000, and in conspiracy with PETER DARROW and all the other named Defendants to deprive Plaintiff of her good health, liberty and right to own property.





Count 16.  On 26 February 2007, in Attorney’s affirmation and supporting papers and lacking any Order from any Court for such Discovery, ANDREW T. TOWNER, ESQ., of the law firm of CALECA & TOWNER, PC, brazenly included same affidavit and criminally obtained and staged photographs taken by his client, HELGA MORPURGO, to support their current motion before that court to renew an action for Partition at a reduced minimum price of $900,000 so as to intimidate Plaintiff into an immediate sale to MICHAEL A. WOLOHOJIAN and PETER DARROW or Harmon Levine and PETER DARROW.   





	In allowing his client to admit to criminal trespass and brazenly producing the fruits of her malicious mischief in support of his motion, ANDREW T. TOWNER, ESQ., violates attorney’s ethical conduct and further engages in malpractice against his client, HELGA MORPURGO, an alleged judgment-impaired senior now having run up a largely unnecessary legal bill of $66,000. 





Count 17.  Further, that ANDREW T. TOWNER knows his client HELGA MORPURGO, also a senior and in a state of panic and desperation caused by the community pressures instigated by Mayor EDWARD DEYERMOND, supporters of JOHN JERMAIN FUTURE FUND, and the Board of Trustees of JOHN JERMAIN MEMORIAL LIBRARY and the Press, to be seriously judgment impaired, but is exploiting his client and her fears to coerce Plaintiff into an unnecessary and unwise Partition auction of Plaintiff’s property for progressively lower and lower minimum bids in order to obtain a 37.5% share in the net proceeds of sale for his client from which he hopes to get back his exorbitant legal fees and, upon information and belief, for other favors in the form of professional advancement or other personal gain, from DOE #1 through #N among all the other Defendants.





Count 18.   Defendants J. DOE #1 through #N, of successive Sag Harbor Village Architectural Preservation Boards and John Jermain Memorial Library, have conspired through the years to suppress knowledge, in their care and possession, of the true history of Plaintiff’s house, for the purpose of discouraging both Plaintiff and State and National Architectural Preservation Officials from properly identifying and producing funds to preserve or restore the site and structure as being a place of National Historic Interest, so as to favor a below-market sale to John Jermain Memorial Library prior to revealing its true worth for the Library’s own fundraising purposes.





	The building site and pre-existing structure represents a landmarkable, though still unlandmarked, premises of approximately 4500 sq. ft.  Pratt Institute architectural interns who drew its ‘as-built’ plans and donated the pencil drawings and blueprints to Plaintiff, identified it in 1982 as an authentic Federalist Italianate post-and-beam 10-bedroom townhouse or lodge built circa 1770;  in later researched historic records it appears to have been a Pre-Revolutionary Militia Headquarters and probable site of the manufacture of the Hulbert Flag, also known as the ‘First Stars and Stripes’ eulogized by Francis Scot Key in his “The Star-Spangled Banner.”  Because of its fundraising value at a Charities Auction as a Trophy Collectible to benefit either The Savant Garde Institute or any other foundation such as John Jermain Memorial Library acquiring it, its Trophy value may be in the high multimillions, wherefore an attempted theft of the building through criminal conspiracy by local Police and Public Officials acting under color of law warrants Plaintiff’s damage claim of $100,000,000 for property loss as well as other long-time personal injury sustained by Plaintiff as a celebrity owner and professional in the arts and sciences.


 


	Appended is the false and defamatory letter signed by Paul Greenwood of SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY.   Also appended is a Police report by P.O. Milazzo produced by Andrew T. Towner, Esq.  Also appended is the Broker’s flyer marketing the subject property.  Also appended is a selection of articles in the press regarding the subject premises, also known as Morpurgo House, including the press coverage of a key incident showing the brazenly overt neighborhood conspiracy to violate all of Plaintiff’s Constitutional and property rights in favor of a forced sale to next-door neighbors JOHN JERMAIN MEMORIAL LIBRARY and PETER DARROW, principal subscriber to JOHN JERMAIN FUTURE FUND.





AS AND FOR A FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION





	Plaintiff recites and reiterates all the above Counts #1 through #18 with full force and effect as if originally set forth hereunder.





	All of the above-named Defendants, and J. DOE #1 through #N later to be named, who are elected or appointed Officials of INCORPORATED VILLAGE OF SAG HARBOR and SAG HARBOR VILLAGE POLICE, have repeatedly engaged in rogue abuse of discretion and selective enforcement, done under color of law, either voluntarily and in concert and/or in conspiracy, to facilitate an extensive overt community conspiracy to deprive Plaintiff of her First, Fourth, Fifth and Fourteenth Amendment rights to dispose of her property as she chooses and at fair market, in violation of 42 U.S.C. Section 1983, acting under color of law to favor and further the private interests of next door neighbors JOHN JERMAIN MEMORIAL LIBRARY and PETER DARROW.





AS AND FOR A SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION





	Plaintiff recites and reiterates all the above Counts #1 through #18 with full force and effect as if originally set forth hereunder.





	All of the above-named individual Defendants, and J. DOE #1 through #N later to be named, are alleged to have engaged in an overt, extensive and predatory community conspiracy to deprive Plaintiff of her First, Fourth, Fifth and Fourteenth Amendment rights to dispose of her property as she chooses and at fair market, and of all her civil rights as impoverished senior standing alone against an organized, predatory and criminal faction of a closely-knit community, and further in overt or covert conspiracy with elected or appointed corrupt Officials of INCORPORATED VILLAGE OF SAG HARBOR and/or with SAG HARBOR VILLAGE POLICE, acting under color of law, and/or with members of the Board of Trustees of JOHN JERMAIN MEMORIAL LIBRARY, and/or with next-door neighbor PETER DARROW, and/or with intending purchaser MICHAEL A. WOLOHOJIAN and/or with J. DOE #1 through #N as subscribers to JOHN JERMAIN FUTURE FUND.








IV.  Jurisdiction is claimed by virtue of the fact that all the acts complained of, and the subject property, Plaintiff, and most of the named Defendants, are all domiciled in Suffolk County, New York State.








V.  Remedies sought.





From THE INCORPORATED VILLAGE OF SAG HARBOR, and The Board of Trustees and Gregory N. Ferraris as Mayor, and SAG HARBOR VILLAGE BUILDING DEPARTMENT, and Timothy Platt, as Code Enforcer, 





	(1)  the immediate removal of the malicious posting on Plaintiff’s house and restoration of her pre-existing nonconforming 8-family status and uninterrupted validity of her old certificate of occupancy,





	(2) an immediate convening of a joint session of Village Zoning, Planning and Architectural Review Boards to facilitate Plaintiff’s application for a building permit to alter and expand her pre-existing nonconforming structure with pre-existing nonconforming use into a New York State Code-conforming  8-unit seasonal lodge or apartment house, and in accordance with her professional needs and aesthetic preferences while still in keeping with the character of the neighborhood,





	(3) recognition of Plaintiff’s not-for-profit tenant, The Savant Garde Institute, as having the same rights and privileges as its rival neighbor, John Jermain Memorial Library, to establish a tax-exempt Faculty Dormitory and Cultural Center should it repurchase Plaintiff’s property for that purpose, 





	(4) that it underwrite a low interest and deferred payment construction loan (or reverse mortgage) in the amount of $3,000,000 to immediately commence alteration and expansion of Plaintiff’s property to bring it up to New York State Code in whatever form within aesthetic bounds is most acceptable to both Plaintiff and Village for free-market sale at the minimum turnkey price of $10,000,000 from which profits of sale to repay the loan, or in the alternative, personal injuries and punitive damages in the amount of $100,000,000.








From SAG HARBOR VILLAGE POLICE, and THOMAS FABIANO, PATRICK MILAZZO, and J. DOE of Sag Harbor Village Police, for repeated harassment, defamation and slander and lack of equal protection under the law, from 1976 to the present, as part in a conspiracy to violate Plaintiff’s First, Fourth, Fifth and Fourteenth Amendment Rights while acting under color of law, in violation of 42 U.S.C. Section 1983, resignation of all conspiring Police and compensatory relief in the amount of $4,500,000, or in the alternative, personal injuries and punitive damages in the sum of $100,000,000 under the ‘bird in hand’ doctrine.








From SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY, and Paul Greenwood as Assistant Superintendent, and Paul Greenwood as indemnified individual, damages for personal injury as part in a conspiracy to interfere with Plaintiff’s First, Fourth, Fifth and Fourteenth Amendment Rights, an immediate cash settlement in the amount of $1,000,000, or in the alternative, that they be held co-liable for personal injuries and punitive damages in the sum of $100,000,000 under the ‘bird in hand’ doctrine.








From GREGORY FERRARIS, EDWARD DEYERMOND, THOMAS FABIANO, PATRICK MILAZZO, TIMOTHY PLATT, PAUL GREENWOOD, HELGA MORPURGO and/or ANDREW T. TOWNER, ESQ., MICHAEL A. WOLOHOJIAN, PETER DARROW, and other persons J. DOE #1 through #N  later found to be acting in concert or as criminally conspiring individuals to violate Plaintiff’s First, Fourth, Fifth and Fourteenth Amendment rights and 42 U.S.C. Section 1983, under the ‘bird-in-hand’ doctrine, Plaintiff demands personal injuries and punitive damages in the amount of  $100,000,000. 








New York, Suffolk County


Dated:  3 April, 2007			____________________


						ANNSELM MORPURGO


	  Pro Se


6 Union Street, P.O.B. 1650


Sag Harbor, NY 11963-0060


    Tel. 631-725-1414





 




















